

Numerous large and destructive hard slab avalanches released naturally overnight. The Football Field to the north of Saddle Peak was at least 4-5 feet deep. These avalanches broke near the ground on facets. Photo: N. Hillenbrand

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 21, 2012</u> Bridger Range, 2012-03-20